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BID #202050MN
Peace River Water Main Interconnect

ADDENDUM NO.

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above 
referenced bid. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the Bid. Items not referenced
herein remain unchanged, including the response date. 

Part I - Pertaining to the Solicitation Package: 
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number E-01
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number E-02
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number E-03
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number E-04
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number E-05
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number I-01
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number I-02
Added Sheet Identification Sheet Number I-03
Revised Sheet Identification Sheet Number 76

Part II – Pertaining to the Technical Specifications / Scope of Work
N/A

Part III – Responses to Questions:
1. Question: The Eletrical and Instrumentation plans are missing (E-01-E05)(I-01-I-

03) from the bid set.  Please issue at your earliest convenience.

Answer: See Identification Sheet Numbers E-01 through E-05, I-01 through I-03
and 76.

2. Question:  Who is responsible for density testing?

Answer: See Section 02222 – Trenching, Compacting, and Backfilling.

3. Question: What is the billing rate for construction water, including for use with
chlorinating and testing of the 30” WTM?

Answer: Please contact Sarasota County Public Utilities at 941-861-6790 for this
information.

4. Question: Please clarify where seed is acceptable, and provide quantities for both
sod & seed.  This will allow all potential bidders to provide comparable proposals.
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Answer: See Section 02400 – Seeding and Sodding. Seeding and sodding is 
incidental to the installation of the pipe, therefore, no quantities are provided. 

5. Question: Will swabbing and visual inspection be acceptable for the existing 
watermain diversions, or will full pressure testing/chlorinating/DOH clearance be 
required?

Answer: Please refer to FAC 62-555.520(c) for types of work that do not require 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) construction permits. Per 
FAC 62-555.345, potable water system components that are not permitted through 
FDEP do not need Department approval or clearance to be placed in permanent 
operation.

6. Question: Please confirm all location of the double thrust collars, and revise the 
detail as required for smaller diameter pipe.

Answer: See Revised Sheet Identification Sheet 76. Reverse thrust blocks are to be 
used in all areas as referenced in the Bid Plans and for any crossings of unrestrained 
pipe.

7. Question:  Reference specifications Section 02660, page 2 of 4, par. 3.04, sub-
par. B, is installing locater tape and tracing wire applicable only to PVC pipe or 
will the ductile iron pipe have to have these as well?

Answer: All pipe will require tracer wire as stated in Section 02660 – Piping-
General.

8. Question:  Reference specifications Section 02660, page 1 of 4, par. 3.01, 
INSPECTION,  who is  responsible for the cost to get a County representative to 
the production facility for the in plant inspection of pipe and or fittings?

Answer: The County reserves the right to inspect pipe or fittings during production. 
The Contractor is not responsible for this cost.

9. Question: Reference specifications Section 02660, page 1 of 4, par. 3.01, 
INSPECTION, production of pipe and production of fittings do not normally occur 
at the same facility and if an in-plant inspection is required for both types of 
materials more costs will be incurred for transportation and possibly lodging.  
Please clarify who will be responsible for transportation and lodging costs and if 
both types of materials will require in-plant inspection.

Answer: The County reserves the right to inspect the selected pipe or fittings 
during production. The Contractor is not responsible for this cost. 
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By submitting a response, offerors acknowledge receipt of any and all issued addenda, and agree 
to the provisions of each.

Approved by County:

signature
Carmen Gomez, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Melissa Neel, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Ron Shaffalo, Project Manager

Melissa Neel Digitally signed by Melissa Neel 
Date: 2020.09.04 14:34:29 -04'00'

Ron Shaffalo Digitally signed by Ron Shaffalo 
Date: 2020.09.04 14:39:32 -04'00'

Carmen Gomez
Digitally signed by Carmen 
Gomez 
Date: 2020.09.04 16:15:30 -04'00'


